
From: Anita Scheffel-Woo <ascheffel-woo@swimming.ca> 
Sent: Tuesday, October 31, 2023 1:07 PM 
To: Provincial Executive Directors  
Subject: Taping and Canadian records 
 
Good afternoon Provinces, 
  
Last season, the Canadian swimming rules were updated to allow taping at age group competitions, 
and requiring a Taping Review Committee process to review taping requests for national events and 
other championship meets as indicated in the relevant meet package. 
  
The Canadian rules: 

II.C15.3.1  In all sanctioned age group swimming events, taping is permitted. Approval may be 
required for taping at championship events, and the process for this approval shall be stated in 
the Meet Information Package. 
II.C15.3.2  At a Swimming Canada National Competition, a committee shall be created to 
review and approve taping requests. 

  
*Note that II.C15.3.2 has been updated. The words “and approve” have been removed in the latest 
version of the Canadian rulebook (dated October 25, 2023). 
  
As a result of these updates, Swimming Canada has added the following note to our Canadian record 
application forms. This wording will be included in meet packages and technical briefings for any 
competition using a Taping Review committee. 
  

Canadian records note: 
Please note that any swimmer wearing taping not approved by a Taping Review Committee is 
ineligible to set a Canadian Record. 
  

For more information on the Taping Review process and meet package wording, please refer to 
the TAPING AT SWIMMING CANADA NATIONAL EVENTS – OCTOBER 23, 2023 on the 
Swimming Canada website. 
  
Please do not hesitate to contact me if you have any questions, 
Anita 

 

Anita Scheffel-Woo 

Coordinator, Sport Development 

Coordonatrice du développement du sport 

Swimming Canada Natation 

 

m.    416-617-2614 

w.     swimming.ca | natation.ca 

 

             

 
This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to 

whom they are addressed. Ce courriel est confidentiel. Toute diffusion, utilisation ou copie de ce message ou des 

renseignements qu'il contient par une personne autre que les destinataires désignés est interdite. 
  
 

mailto:ascheffel-woo@swimming.ca
https://www.swimming.ca/content/uploads/2023/09/Taping-at-Swimming-Canada-National-Events-Oct-23-2023.pdf
https://swimming.ca/
https://natation.ca/
https://whynot.swimming.ca/
https://facebook.com/pages/Swimming-Canada/56320144853
https://twitter.com/swimmingcanada
https://instagram.com/swimmingcanada
https://www.linkedin.com/company/swimming-canada/
https://youtube.com/user/swimmingcanada

